SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION

April 26, 2001 Hearing Room B 3:00 p.m. Tapes 90 - 91

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Charles Starr, Chair

Sen. Susan Castillo, Vice-Chair

Sen. Ryan Deckert Sen. Ted Ferrioli Sen. Bill Fisher Sen. Avel Gordly Sen. Tom Hartung

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT: Jan McComb, Committee Administrator

Jennifer Simmons, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 3193 - Reconsideration and Work Session

HB 2342 – Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 782 – Work Session SB 648 – Work Session SB 100 – Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 90, A	1	
003	Chair Starr	Begins the meeting at 3:33 p.m. Opens possible reconsideration
		and work session on HB 3193.
POSSIBLE	RECONSIDERATION A	ND WORK SESSION – HB 3193
010	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which the
		committee failed to pass HB 3193.
016		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Starr	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
022	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves HB 3193 to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
026		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Starr	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
		SEN. FERRIOLI will lead discussion on the floor. Closes
		work session and opens a public hearing on HB 2342A.
PUBLIC H	EARING – HB 2342A	work cooled what opens a paone nearing on 112 20 1211
034	Dr. Edward "Sandy"	State Director, Small Business Development Centers. Testifies in
	Cutler	favor of the bill. Explains that this is a technical fix.
062	Sen. Castillo	Comments that Dr. Cutler does a lot of helpful work for
		businesses in the Eugene area.
073	Chair Starr	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on HB 2342.
WORK SES	SSION – HB 2342A	S F S S
078	Sen. Castillo	MOTION: Moves HB 2342A to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
081		VOTE: 7-0

	Chair Starr	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. CASTILLO will lead discussion on the floor. Closes
WORK SE	SSION – SB 782	work session and opens a work session on SB 782.
090	Sen. Gordly	Explains the amendments that she has brought forth to the bill.
114	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 782-9 amendments dated 04/26/01.
109	Sen. Castillo	Expresses concerns with –9 amendments. Explains why she supports the –8 amendments. Says that teachers were not able to
		fully explain their goals for the bill.
160	Sen. Ferrioli	Asks Sen. Castillo if the teachers were limited in their previous testimony by their employers.
166	Sen. Castillo	Answers that they were limited by committee time restraints.
172	Sen. Gordly	Says that in previous hearings they have heard from at least four teachers. Points out that the Teacher Standards and Practices Commission has also put a lot of work into this bill.
262		VOTE: 5-2
202		AYE: 5 - Ferrioli, Fisher, Gordly, Hartung, Starr NAY: 2 - Castillo, Deckert
	Chair Starr	The motion CARRIES.
270	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 782 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
274		VOTE: 5-2
		AYE: 5 - Ferrioli, Fisher, Gordly, Hartung, Starr
		NAY: 2 - Castillo, Deckert
	Chair Starr	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. GORDLY will lead discussion on the floor. Closes the
WODE CE	CCION CD 640	work session and opens a work session on SB 648.
288	SSION – SB 648 Jan McComb	Administrator. Explains the amendments to the bill.
368	Tina Kitchen	Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Services Division.
300	Tina Terenon	Expresses some concerns with the amendments.
420	Sen. Ferrioli	Asks if there are any examples from other states that would help us with this.
426	Kitchen	Answers that several states have certification statutes and rules,
		but she is unaware of the specific language.
438	Sen. Ferrioli	Asks how many states have certification programs.
441	Kitchen	Answers that she is unsure.
445	Marilyn Gents	Department of Education. Explains the statistics that they currently have on other states and their certification programs.
TAPE 91, A		
022	Chair Starr	Says that this bill needs to be referred to Ways and Means and he would like to have more information before voting on the bill.
		Suggests holding the bill over to the May 3 rd meeting.
036	Sen. Ferrioli	Says that he would also like to have more information.
045	Chair Starr	Closes the work session on SB 648 and opens a work session on SB 100.
	<u>SSION – SB 100</u>	
052	Sen. Ferrioli	MOTION: Moves SB 100 to the floor with a DO PASS
052	Sen. Ferrioli	recommendation. MOTION: Moves SB 100 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and

Means.

056 VOTE: 7-0

Chair Starr Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes

the work session and adjourns the meeting at 4:04 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Jennifer Simmons, Jan McComb,

Committee Assistant Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

NO EXHIBITS PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING